## \*House Committee\*

## COMMITTEE MINUTES for STATE GOVERNMENT

Date: January 25, 2022 Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: 2:30 PM

Recessed: 2:35 PM

Reconvened: 3:10 PM

Recessed: 3:30 PM

Reconvened: 5:15 PM

Adjourned: 5:35 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Kaufmann-CH, Boden-VC, Mascher-RM, Bacon,

Bloomingdale, Bossman, Cohoon, Donahue, Gjerde, Hunter, Jacobsen, Jones, Lundgren, Meyer, A., Mitchell, Moore, T., Nielsen, Nordman,

Sexton, Siegrist, Winckler, Wolfe

Absent:

Excused: Representative Kurth

The State Government committee meeting began at 2:32 pm. The previous minutes were approved and attendance was dispensed of. Chairman Kaufmann announced both parties would immediately go to caucus. The meeting reconvened at 3:09 pm. Chairman Kaufmann transferred the gavel to Vice Chair Boden. Chair Boden recognized Representative Kaufmann for HF 800. Representative Kaufmann introduced HF 800 and announced there is an amendment. Representative Kaufmann introduced Amendment .2707 to HF 800. After discussion, Representative Kaufmann made the motion to move the Amendment. Chairwoman Boden made the motion to move the Amendment short form. It passed. Chairwoman Boden then went back to Representative Kaufmann who spoke on HF 800, as amended. There was discussion. Representative Kaufmann moved HF 800, as amended. Chairwoman Boden made the motion to move HF 800 as amended and called for clerk to take roll. HF 800, as amended passed with a vote of 14 ayes (Kaufmann, Boden, Bacon, Bloomingdale, Bossman, Jacobsen, Jones, Lundgren, A. Meyer, Mitchell, T. Moore, Nordman, Sexton, Siegrist) 8 nayes (Mascher, Cohoon, Donahue, Gjerde, Hunter, Nielsen, Winckler, Wolfe) and 1 excused (Kurth). HF 800 as amended moves to the floor as a committee bill.

Chairman Kaufmann announced that because of time constraints, we would reconvene after committee and subcommittee meetings are finished for the day and recessed at 3:30 pm.

The State Government committee reconvened at 5:20 pm. Chairman Kaufmann recognized Representative Bossman for <u>HSB 568</u>. Representative Bossman introduced the bill and asked for discussion. Representative Bossman moved the bill. Chairman Kaufmann made the motion to move the bill and asked the clerk to call roll. <u>HSB 568</u> passed to the floor as a committee bill with 22 ayes and 0 nays with 1 excused (Kurth).

Chairman Kaufmann recognized Representative Jacobsen for <u>HSB 570</u>. Representative Jacobsen introduced the bill and asked for discussion. Representative Jacobsen moved the bill. Chairman Kaufmann made the motion to move the bill and asked the clerk to call roll. <u>HSB 570</u> passed to the floor as a committee bill with 22 ayes and 0 nays with 1 excused (Kurth).

Chairman Kaufmann recognized Representative Jacobsen for <u>HSB 572</u> . Representative Jacobsen introduced the bill and asked for discussion. Representative Jacobsen moved the bill. Chairman Kaufmann made the motion to move the bill and asked the clerk to call roll. <u>HSB 572</u> passed to the floor as a committee bill with 22 ayes and 0 nayes with 1 excused (Kurth). With no other business to come before the committee, Representative Bacon made the motion to adjourn at 5:33 pm.
Representative Bobby Kaufmann
Mitchell Ireland, Committee Secretary